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De. E. F. Robertson
California Tastitute of Technology
Posadsrn, Caliternis

Dear Dr. Robertson:

An you kivw, at the last mssting of the Nativoml Security
Agancy Selembific Mvisory Boxyd, you were .ppomm Chirmn
of the Mathewatlics Punwl. :

Daring the discumsipne mwl mum&en, it was goners
ally understood that the prospective pensl sesbaes would be

. dawited by letler w serve on the respactive panels. This panel

sezvice would be on an Imdividual enﬂtiu i with particuwiary
gussticne referred to tht 1 such stwugh the respective

chairmen. It was agresd tha mmmmm‘y

mmmmammumwwmm

& pandl vith the provision that thay be imdoctrimated wpon their
rmz.mmamntmxmty% Those vho reqiire

additional clsavance action are bsing sent

that such astion can be completed as soom as practicubile. clnf-

those in the "

adss procedures have alrendy heen mtmu

ing” category; wunxmmwmwmmmzm

- off the clearence action.

Por your informatios, xummmsmamm-
tive panel wsubers indicating thelr ewrrent tlsarapce status and

miling addvesses, together with ooplas of t'w letters saut to
each of your prospective panel nesbers.

Dec!a«;sﬁ' ed by Deﬂuty f‘miow'..»_“.a

foﬁOJ Cy’ an"“ I:‘\"Culn..‘_.
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eclasmﬂed and approved for release by NSA on 12- D’1 2014 pursuantto E.O.
2576
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Ifmzmuwmciﬁcqmuﬁm, wmmmw
sugasstions; please refer thea to M. Willism ¥. Frietmas, vho
mmwmmxw&mmsuwnm

Yowr nemm intevest in aseisting us in m of o m
s stu%l'f mmcmm S _

| Bimmzy, |

mm J. CANIVE '
mwﬁwt Ceneral, US fm
: Director -

5 Ineles S

1. List of patel utm
2.=5. Ffoplise of 1tys to

_ prospective panel peidors,

CC: AG -
c/s
S/ASST

M/R: Dr. Robertson 15 Chairmn of the Mathemmtics Panel of the NSASAB
and we are sending him & list of names & addresges of panel nominees -

" and copies of letters sent to the nominees. This letter reiterates
the discussions by the Board on panel organization.
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